

ABOUT ME

I am passionate about life, humans, and everything related to it. I was always a technology fan who likes to make life easier and better through it. It is almost two years that I can count myself more involved in learning how to be better at influencing the way of producing software. That is why I became more interested in Product Management and participated in relevant classes to improve my required skills. I also had a short experience as a PO in a VOD company but had to resign due to personal problems. I am now even more eager to pursue this career at a higher level.

CONTACT INFO

Address: Tehran, Iran PHONE: (+98)912-487-1183

EMAIL: mahtab.jv@gmail.com LINKEDIN: mahshid-jalilvand-13671016

SKILLS

Leadership
adaptability
stress tolerance
attention to detail
planning and organizing
team interaction
problem analysis
customer service orientation
learning skills
oral and written
communication skills

HOBBIES

Traveling
Playing Piano
Reading books
Watching Movies/TV Series

MAHSHID JALILVAND

EDUCATION

ABA-Ghazvin (Abyek) University

Sep 2010 - Feb 2013 Bachelor (BSc/BA) -Architecture

NCC-National Cartographic Center-Tehran

Sep 2007 - Aug 2009 Associate - Engineering in Cartography

WORK EXPERIENCE

NashreNovin - Freelance English Translator

Nov 2022 – Present (6 months - part time)
Translating "How minds Change" by David McRaney

Filmnet - Product Owner

Jul 2022 - Nov 2022 (5 months- full time) Making sure of the delivery of the software in different ways

NashreNovin - Co-Translator

Jan 2022 - Apr 2022 (4 months – full time) Co-Translator of "Wounded Healer" by Omar Reda

Geeks Ltd - Software Test Engineer (QA)

Feb 2021 - Oct 2021 (9 months- full time)
Testing software and finding and reporting bugs

• Sandoz - CRM Coordinator

Feb 2018 - Feb 2020 (2 years and 1month – Part time) System Admin- a link person between Sandoz and Software Company

Behestan Darou -Senior Information Technology Help Desk

Aug 2009 - Aug 2016 (7 years and 1 month – full time) Managing daily tasks in IT Department

COURSES

- Boojan School-Product Management (present)
- SheCodes Coding Class (present)